MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the Parks and Recreation Board
FROM: Parks, Recreation & Civic Facilities
DATE: January 10, 2022

SUBJECT: Parks and Recreation Board Meeting Notice

The Parks and Recreation Board will hold a meeting on Thursday, January 20, 2022, at 4:00 p.m. at the Parks, Recreation
& Civic Facilities, 1920 Grand Avenue.

AGENDA
Thursday — January 20 — 4:00pm
Parks, Recreation & Civic Facilities, 1920 Grand Avenue
1. Callto Order

2. Approval of Minutes

3. Updates:

Park Tax Projects and Funding

Holiday Park recap

River Bluff Trails update

Budget Preparation

Horace Mann Building/John Lucas Park recap
Maintenance Rodeo
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3. Upcoming events
4. Qpen Discussion

S. Public Comment
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6. Adjourn
Future Meeting — February 17, 2022, at 4pm — TBA

cc: City Council
Chuck Kempf, Director
Jeff Atkins, Assistant Director
Parks and Recreation Board Members:

Chris Clark Scott Mooney
Michael Hein Pam Nelson
Annette Lanham Scott Nelson
Patti Luedtke Mary Supple-Bish

Eric Montegna



